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Bill Bergeron

From: jito.kazuo@kkc.subaru.co.jp

Sent: Thursday, 04 February, 2021 8:58 PM

To: Bill Bergeron

Subject: RE: Recoil starter for EH100F47010 

Dear Bill-san, 
 
Regarding this EH10 series for Wacker rammer application, 
Wacker prepared their own recoil starter and they are using our recoil pulley only. 
So, our parts catalogue does not have recoil starter. 
 
Please tell the customer to ask Wacker parts shop. 
 
Thank you for understanding. 
 
Best regards, 
 

Kazuo Jito 

Assistant Manager 

Customer Support Section 

Industrial Products Customer Support Department 

 

KIRYU - KOUGYO CO., LTD. (SUBARU group)   

E-mail: jito.kazuo@kkc.subaru.co.jp  
 
 
 
 

From: Bill Bergeron <bbergeron@subarupower.com>  
Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 6:59 AM 

To: jitou 次藤 和雄（ＫＫＣ桐生工業） <jito.kazuo@kkc.subaru.co.jp> 
Subject: FW: Recoil starter for EH100F47010  
 
Jito-san 
I have a customer looking for a recoil on an EH100 engine, but every part manual and BOM I look at does not have a part 
number listed for the recoil. 
Can you help? 
Thank you 
 
Bill 
 
 

From: Bill Bergeron <bbergeron@subarupower.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 04 February, 2021 3:54 PM 
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To: abigail pina <abigail.pina@MARRBROS.COM> 
Subject: RE: Recoil starter for EH100F47010  
 
Abigail, 
Part number 20F-50221-20, is for a different engine , the EH092F45014 and is not compatible with the EH100 series. 

 

I could not find any part manual that listed the recoil, it is possible that it was supplied by the manufacturer of the equipment. 

 

However let me check with the engineers in Japan first. 

Regards, Bill 

 
 

From: abigail pina <abigail.pina@MARRBROS.COM>  
Sent: Thursday, 04 February, 2021 3:40 PM 
To: Bill Bergeron <bbergeron@subarupower.com> 
Subject: Recoil starter 
 
Hello, 

 

I need the recoil starter for M#:EH100F47010 8470. Customer found pn: 20F-50221-20, please let me if this is compatible or if it is 

another pn. 

 

Thanks, 

 

Abigail Pina 

214-948-7387 Ext. 169 

800-627-7276 

www.marrbros.com 

  

  

  

  

 

  

 

 


